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Located two blocks south of the main business district in Montgomery, the Governor 
Jones House faces south and occupies a corner lot in what was once a fashionable 
residential neighborhood. The house is situated close to the sidewalk and is surrounded 
by a retaining wall. Originally a one-story cottage constructed around 1855, the house 
received extensive alterations in 1892 when a second story and a rear addition were added, 
The current simple Victorian character dates from this late 19th century remodeling.

The two-story frame house is roughly rectangular, measuring approximately 46 T x 
63'. A two-story wing on the northeast and a one-story wing on the northwest flank an 
enclosed central rear porch. The house rests on a foundation of brick piers with 
later brick infilling and wooden lattice. A variety of metal ventilators pierce the 
brickwork. The lot slopes and consequently the foundation ranges from approximately 
2' in front to 4V in the rear, allowing for a small basement beneath the 20th century 
extension of the northwest wing. The exterior of the house is covered with weather- 
boarding and is painted white. A high-pitched hipped roof with a west gable is covered 
with composition shingles and finished with a fine built-up cornice. Originally a 
small tower (approximately 2' high) with decorated gables was located on the southeast 
corner of the facade. Beneath this tower two bays on the south and east elevations 
are projected 6", giving some variety to the otherwise symmetrical five-bay facade. 
A row of small brackets support the projection of the eastern elevation. Three 
interior chimneys, two on the east and one on the west, have corbled caps.

A one-story, half-hipped roof veranda with a central, decorated pediment, turned 
posts and spandrels laced with spoolwork crosses the facade. Windows throughout are 
2/2 with simple trim. The double front door, topped by a transom, has arched frosted 
upper lights, wooden paneled lower sections and a heavy molded surround. A small 
covered stoop on the west was added around 1920 when several other changes were made. 
The expansion of the house in 1892 consisted of the addition of the second story and 
a one-story rear wing which enclosed and extended the rear porch. At a later date, the 
rear porch was extended further and glassed in, a second story projection attached to 
the existing two-story northwest wing, and a flat-roofed extension added to the north­ 
east.

INTERIOR: The central front hall is separated by an arch from a slightly wider 
rear wall which contains the three-quarter turn stairway. The stair has sijnple 
Victorian newels and step treds decorated with scroll motifs. Two rooms flank either 
side of the halls and measure approximately 18' x 18' for the front rooms and 17' x 15' 
for the rear rooms. The rooms to the right of the entrance serve as a double parlor 
and have sliding paneled doors. Rooms to the rear of the main block have been some­ 
what altered by the numerous additions. Trim throughout the house is restrained. 
Simple 6" beaded baseboards, mitered backhand trim, four panel doors and Victorian 
hardware characterise the ground floor. The upper floor is similar in detailing and 
floor plan, but there slightly more elaborate Victorian baseboards were used. A 
variety of marble, metal and wooden mantels from various periods remain. The original 
wideboard hardwood floors are still exposed in two of the ground floor rooms, while 
the remainder are covered with narrow hardwood, probably added in the early 20th 
century. Bathrooms, added in the 1920s, were placed in the upper central hall and 
in rear additions. The original semi-attached kitchen was removed in the early 20th
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Thomas Goode Jones, twice governor of Alabama and an influential figure of the 
Bourbon era in Alabama history, occupied the house at 323 Adams Avenue during his long 
political life. First elected as a city alderman in 1876, Jones later successfully 
ran for the Alabama Legislature where he served two terms as Speaker of the House of 
Representatives. From 1890 to 1894, he was governor and ended his political career as 
a federal judge. His home served as the executive mansion during his gubernatorial 
years and later, on occasion, functioned as a federal courtroom.

In 1879, shortly after beginning his political career, Jones purchased the small 
but fashionably located cottage from Daniel Troy, a local lawyer. Troy had acquired 
the house a few days earlier from the widow of Edward N. Grant who had constructed 
the house around 1855. During his term as governor, Jones enlarged the house with 
the addition of a second story and a wing which extended across the rear.

Born in Macon, Georgia in 1844, Jones came to Montgomery as a boy and received 
his early education there. A student at Virginia Military Academy when the Civil 
War started, he left in 1862 to join the Confederate Army. After a distinguished 
service, he returned to Montgomery and later read law in the office of the noted 
lawyer, John Archer Elmore. Jones early political activities as city alderman (1876- 
1884) won him respect as an "able and public spirited citizen." From 1884 to 1888 he 
served in the Alabama Legislature and was elected Speaker of the House during the 
latter two years. In 1890, as the standard-bearer of the conservative wing of the 
Democratic Party, Jones defeated Rueben Kolb, a Populist backed by the Farmer's 
Alliance, for governor. In an election which pitted established forces against 
restive and newly activated farmers and lower income groups, Kolb gained both followers 
and power. The 1892 campaign, also fought between Jones and Kolb, resulted again in 
a Jones victory; but only after allegations made by Kolb of fraud at the ballot box.

Accomplishments of Jones' administrations included an education funding bill, 
establishment of the Alabama School for Negro Deaf Mites and Blind, Montevallo College, 
and two agricultural schools. A needed increase in taxation and the initiation of 
reform in the convict system were other achievements. Following his years as governor, 
Jones served as a delegate to the 1901 State Constitutional Convention, where he spoke 
against those sections of the constitution which effectively disenfranchised the black 
voters of the state. In the same year, he was appointed as a federal judge by President 
Theodore Roosevelt on the strong recommendation of Booker T. Washington. Jones died 
in 1914.
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One of his sons, Walter Burgwyn Jones, became a well-known lawyer and 
served as a circuit judge in Montgomery County for many years. He continued 
to live in the family home and inaugurated Jones Law School, now an adjunct 
of the University of Alabama Law School, in a house behind his own. Since 
his death in 1966, the house has been empty, but the law firm of Webb and 
Crumpton has recently purchased it and plan to restore it for offices.
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